Appendix I

From: Hillop Agency < -

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 2:48 PM
To: Thomas Ho Lun LAU/PLAND <thllau@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: ZFI AR ER - Hilltop Agency Limited


synsin
文字框
Appendix I


The Secretary

Town Planning Board

15/F, North Point Government office

333 Java Road 23 December 2025
North Point, Hong Kong

{lis: S

Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 5 Years in “Village Type
Development” Zone, Lot 1890 S.A ss.3 (Part) in D.D. 106, Pat Heung, Yuen Long, New
Territories
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HILLTOP AGENCY LIMITED



DEVELOPMENT PARAMETERS OF THE APPLICATION SITE

APPUCATION SITE AREA 3307 (ABOUT)

COVERED AREA 4312 (ABOUT)
UNCOVERED AREA NOT APPLICABLE
PLOT RATIO 2 (ABOUT)

SITE COVERAGE 100% (ABOUT)

NO. OF STRUCTURE

1
DOMESTIC GFA NOT APPLICABLE

NON-DOMESTIC GFA 66m? (ABOUT)
BUILDING HEIGHT 65m (ABOUT)
NO. OF STOREY 2

STRUCTURE USE COVERED AREA GFA

BUILDING HEIGHT

B1{GF) SHOP AND SERVICES & TOILET  33n7 (ABOUT) 66m? (ABOUT)
(VF) ANCILLARY STORAGE OF GOODS/
DOCUMENTS AND OFFICE

6.5m (ABOUT)(2-STOREY)

TOTAL 3Bm? (ABOUT)  86m? (ABOUT)

GROUND FLOOR
INTERNAL LAYOUT

(INDICATIVE ONLY)

FIRE SERVICE INSTALLATIONS FS NOTES:

ED  2xEXITSIGN
m 3 x EMERGENCY LIGHT

@  5x45KGGAS-TYPEFIRE

EXTINGUISHER

1.

SUFFICIENT EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHALL BE
PROVIDED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BUILDING
IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS5266: PART1 AND BS
EN1838

SUFFICIENT DIRECTIONAL AND EXIT SIGN SHALL
BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS5266:
PART 1 AND FSD CIRCULAR LETTER 5/2008.

PORTABLE HAND-OPERATED APPROVED
APPLIANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED
BY OCCUPANCY.

ACCESS IS PROVIDED FOR EMERGENCY
VEHICLE TO REACH 30m OF ALL PART OF
STRUCTURES.

(4

ANULLARY SIORAGE
OF GOODSDOCUMENTS
AND OFFICE

FIRST FLOOR

(INDICATIVE ONLY )

PARKING PROVISION LEGEND

NO PARKING AND LOADING/UNLOADING SPACE IS PROVIDED AT
THE APPLICATION SITE
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PROPOSED TEMPORARY
SHOP AND SERVICES FOR A
PERIOD OF 5 YEARS

LOT 1890 S.A SS.3 (PART) IN
DD. 106, PAT HEUNG, YUEN
LONG, NEW TERRITORIES
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